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Architectural Consulting Group™

PLANNING
APR £2 701 |
PEPARTHIENT

April 18, 2018

City of New Bedford
Planning Board

133 Williams Street

New Bedford, MA 02740

RE: Case #18-49 — WS Acushnet Avenue
Attn: Jennifer Carloni, Planner

We are submitting a request for a continuance to Junes Meeting in the matter of the Special
Permit Hearing because we have spoken to the owner and he said we should have to submit by
May 10, 2019 the site survey by a certified engineering firm and will submit to the Planning
Board as soon as possible.

Respectfully,

Yari

oW
Debra Ja Miller, CS
Office Manager

2206 Acushnet Avenue, New Bedford, MA 02745
Tel: 774-202-7991 Fax: 774-425-3398 Email: acg@acgpm.com




